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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Board of Directors 
East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District 
P.O. Box 309 
Mabank, TX 75147-0309 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities for East Cedar Creek Fresh 
Water Supply District ("District") as of and for the year ended March 31 , 2017, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity' s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opm1ons. 

8910 Wesley Street 603 South Goliad Street 

Greenville, Texas 75402 Rockwall, Texas 75087 

Office (903) 455-9898 Office (972) 771-1065 

Fax (903) 454-3181 Fax (972) 771-1022 



Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the business-type activities of the East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District as of March 
31, 20 I 7, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 
Required Supplementary l1?formation 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion on pages 5 - 11 to be presented to supplement the basic fmancial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in 
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquires, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic fmancial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us 
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Jnformatio11 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming op101ons on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District's financial statements. The introductory section, 
supplemental schedules required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and statistical information 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The introductory section, supplementary information required by the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality and statistical information have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 16, 2016, on our 
consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Respectfully submitted, 
CONWAY COMPANY CPAs, P.C. 

~~0%/J?c 
July 11, 2017 
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Greenville, Texas 75402 Rockwall, Texas 75087 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

MARCH 31, 2017 

Within this section of the East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District's ("District") annual financial 
report, management provides narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the District for 
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017. Financial performance is discussed and analyzed within the 
context of the accompanying financial statements and disclosures following the section. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by $13,223,365 
(net position). The portion of net position that can be used to meet the District's on-going 
obligations to citizens and creditors, unrestricted net position, is $1,622,292, or 12% of total net 
position. 

• The District's total net position increased by $965,189. This increase is due, in large part, to 
the increase in charge for services of $159,431, or 3%, compared to the prior year. 

• Net investments in capital assets totaled $10,230,453. This amount includes property, equipment 
and infrastructure less related accumulated depreciation, less outstanding debt used to 
purchase the capital assets, plus unspent bond proceeds. 

• The District's total debt decreased by ($1,144,354), or (8%), during the current fiscal year. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic financial 
statements. The Districts basic financial statements consist of two components; 1) fund financial 
statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. The report also contains other supplementary 
information in addition to the basic financial statements. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) 
MARCH 31, 2017 

The financial statements are designed to provide readers with an overview of the District's finances, in a manner 
similar to a typical, private-sector business. 

The District operates as a proprietary fund type and presents its financial statements using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The District's basic financial statements 
include: 

• Proprietary Fund Type - Statement of Net Position 
• Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
• Statement of Cash Flows 
• Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

The Statement of Net Position includes all of the District's assets and liabilities, with the difference between the 
two reported as net position. Net position is displayed in three categories: 

• Net investment in capital assets 
• Restricted 
• Unrestricted 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The District operates as a proprietary fund type. All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of 
economic resources measurement focus. Under the measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with 
the operation of these funds are included on the Statement of Net Position. Proprietary fund type operating 
statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net position. 

All proprietary fund types utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized 
when earned, regardless of when received , and expenses are recognized at the time the related liabilities are 
incurred, regardless of when paid . 

Notes to the Financial Statements - The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information that 
is essential to a complete understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements. The notes to the 
financial statements begin immediately following the basic financial statements. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) 
MARCH 31, 2017 

Schedule of Net Position 

2017 2016 
Current and other assets $ 6,994,964 $ 7,126,733 
Capital assets 20,004,163 20,404,840 
Total assets 26,999,127 27,531,573 

Other liabilities 1,167,043 1,520,324 
Long-term liabilities 12,608,720 13,753,073 
Total liabilities 13,775,763 15,273,397 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 10,230,454 9,771,372 
Restricted 1,370,620 1,566,290 
Unrestricted 1,622,292 920,514 
Total net position $ 13,223,365 $12,258,176 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as one useful indicator of the District's financial condition . The 
net position of the District exceeded liabilities by $13,223,365 as of March 31, 2017. The District's net position 
increased by $965,189 or 8%. 

Net investment in capital assets 
The largest portion , $10,230,454 or 77%, reflects the District's investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, 
machinery and equipment, and infrastructure) less any related debt still outstanding that was issued to acquire 
those items. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to customers; consequently, these assets 
are not available for future spending. Although the District's investment in its capital assets is reported net of 
the outstanding related debt, the resources needed to repay that debt must be provided by other sources, since the 
capital assets cannot be used to liquidate these 

Restricted net position 
The restricted net position of $1,370,620 or 10%, of total net position represents resources that are subject 
to external restriction on their use, or by enabling legislation. Restricted net position of the District is for debt 
obligations. 

Unrestricted net position 
Unrestricted net position of $1,622,292 or 12%, of total net position is available to fund the District's programs 
to its customers and creditors. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) 
MARCH 31 , 2017 

Changes in Net Position 

Business-type 

Activities Total 

2017 2016 %Change 

Revenues: 

Program Revenues: 

Charges for Services $ 5,545,778 $ 5,386,347 2.96% 

General Revenues: 

Miscellaneous 141 ,998 140,416 1.13% 

Total Revenues 5,687,776 5,526,763 2.91% 

Expenses: 

Program Expenses: 

Bulk Water Purchases 436,084 439,056 -0.68% 

Personnel Costs 1,598,403 1,467,521 8.92% 

Professional Fees 8,602 17,498 -50.84% 

Printing and Office Supplies 1·1,964 16,238 -26.32% 

Vehicle Expense 56,483 48,963 15.36% 

Chemicals 201 ,772 190,479 5.93% 

Machinery & Equipment Expense 37,789 30,677 23.18% 

Operating Material & Supplies 605,746 643,011 -5.80% 

Sludge Control 34,575 38,220 -9.54% 

Postage 55,621 40,060 38.84% 

Utilities 295,054 280,792 5.08% 

Insurance & Bond 16,761 15,615 7.34% 

Other Operating Expenses 156,711 151 ,252 3.61% 

Engineering Fees 1,853 6,911 -73.19% 

Testing 36,925 31,340 17.82% 

Depreciation & Amortization 1,096,239 1,026,349 6.81% 

Total Expenses 4,650,581 4,443,982 4.65% 

Excess of Revenues over Expenses 1,037,195 1,082,781 -4.21% 

Interest on Long-Term Debt (490,660) (441,038) 11 .25% 

Investment Income 16,561 9,829 68.49% 

Gain(loss) on disposal of assets 7,426 1,670 -344.67% 

Bond Issuance Costs (120,000) -100.00% 

Extraordinary Income 394,666 -100.00% 

Increase in Net Position 965,189 533,242 81 .00% 

Net Position, April 1 12,258,176 11 ,724,934 4.55% 

Net Position, March 31 $ 13,223,365 $ 12,258,176 7.87% 

The District as a whole is primarily reliant on charges for services. Activities were 97% supported by 
charges for service and 3% of revenues were derived from other sources. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRCIT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 • 2017 

REVENUES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) 
MARCH 31, 2017 

Capital assets - The District's investment in capital assets for its business-type activities as of March 31 , 2017 
totals $20,004,162, net of accumulated depreciation. This investment in capital assets includes buildings, system 
infrastructure, land, machinery and equipment. The total increase in investment in capital assets for the current 
fiscal year was 2%. 

Major capital improvements on-going during the fiscal year: 
• Completion of improvements to Lift Station #3, #29, and #61 
• Brookshire sludge transfer piping improvement completed 
• Trailer mounted generator project completed 

Capital Assets 
(net of accumulated depreciation) 

Business-type 
Activities 

2017 2016 

Land & Improvements $ 482,051 $ 482,051 
Machinery & Equipment 425,636 423,769 
Buildings 752,348 212,722 
Infrastructure 17,642,006 18,913,045 
Construction in Progress 702,121 373,253 
Total $ 20,004,162 $ 20,404,840 

More detailed information about the District's capital assets is presented in Note E to the financial statements. 

Long-term Debt - As of March 31, 2017, the District had long-term debt outstanding of $12,535,000. During the 
fiscal year, total debt decreased ($1,144,354), or (8%). 

Outstanding Debt 
as of March 31 

Business-type 
Activities 

2017 2016 
Utility System Revenue Bonds $ 12,535,000 $ 13,679,354 

More detailed information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in Note G to the financial statements. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) 
MARCH 31, 2017 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

Although the economy is the primary factor, the District's elected officials considered many factors when 
setting the fiscal year 2017 budget and fees that will be charged for the business-type activities . The 
budgeted expenditures increased by 5%. The budgeted revenues were increased by 4%. 

At the close of the 2017 fiscal year, unrestricted fund balance decreased to $1,649,049. The District has 
budgeted $5,889,100 of forecasted revenues for spending in the fiscal year 2018 budget. 

Requests for Information 

This report is designed to provide an overview of the District's finances for those with an interest in the 
District's finances. Questions concerning the information found in this report or requests for additional 
financial information should be addressed to East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District, P.O. Box 309, 
Mabank, TX 75147-0309. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
MARCH 31, 2017 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 
Noncurrent Assets: 

Organization costs, net of amortization 
Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation): 

Land 
Buildings & improvements 
Infrastructure 
Machinery & equipment 
Construction In progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll liabilities 
Customer deposits-restricted assets 
Accrued interest payable 
Other liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Due within one year: 
Compensated absences 
Revenue bonds payable 

Due in more than one year: 
Compensated absences 
Revenue bonds payable 
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Debt 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

Proprietary 
Fund 

$ 1,455,072 
4,804,620 

345,555 
381 ,721 

80 
6,987,048 

7,916 

482,051 
453,343 

34,304,369 
971,117 
702,121 

(16,908,839} 
20,012,079 
26,999,127 

277,947 
25,706 

672,710 
116,992 

73,686 
1,167,042 

3,149 
1,185,000 

70,570 
11 ,350,000 
12,608,720 
13,775,762 

10,230,453 

1,370,620 
1,622,293 

$ 13,223,365 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 

IN NET POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

Proprietary 
Fund 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for sales and services: 

Customer service fees $ 5,184,106 
Other services related fees 230,725 
Service charges & penalties 130,947 
Other revenues 141,998 

Total Operating Revenues 5,687,776 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Bulk water purchases 436,085 
Personnel costs 1,598,403 
Professional fees 10,455 
Printing and office supplies 11,964 
Vehicle expenses 56,483 
Chemicals 201,772 
Machinery & equipment expense 37,789 
Operating material & supplies 642,671 
Sludge control 34,575 
Postage 55,621 
Utilities 295,054 
Insurance 16,761 
Other operating expenses 156,711 
Depreciation and Amortization 1,096,238 

Total Operating Expenses 4,650,581 

Operating Income (Loss) 1,037,195 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Investment income 16,561 
Gain on disposal of asset 7,426 
Interest expense (490,659) 
Extraordinary income 394,666 

Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) (72,005) 

Change in Net Position 965,189 

Net position - Beginning, April 1 12,258,176 
Net position - Ending, March 31 $ 13,223,365 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Cash received from customers 
Cash received from other sources 
Cash paid to employees 
Cash paid to suppliers 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities 
Amortization - organizational costs 

Net Cash Provided by Non-capital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Interest paid on capital debt 
Principal payments of capital debt 
Discount and premium on bonds 
Gain(loss) on sale of assets 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 

Net Cash (Used) for Capital & Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Interest income 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash 
Provided by Operation Activities: 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to Net 

Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease in Assets: 

Receivables 
Inventories 

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Customer deposits 
Other liabilities 
Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Proprietary 
Fund 

$ 5,602,876 
141,998 

(1,598,668) 
{2,405,219) 
1,740,986 

(2,262) 
(2,262) 

(490,659) 
(1,141,681) 

(2,673) 
7,426 

(693,287) 
(1,926,208) 

16,561 
16,561 

(170,922) 
6,430,615 

$ 6,259,692 

$ 1,037,195 

1,096,238 

55,464 
(96,880) 

$ 

(361,952) 
(266) 

1,634 
9,553 

703,792 
1,740,986 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Board of Directors, a seven-member body elected by qualified voters of the District, is the governing body responsible over all 
activities of the East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District ("District") located in Henderson County. The Directors serve four 
years, staggered terms, that expire in even number years . The District was created on June 25, 1977 by House Bill No. 2165 
passed by the 65th Legislature, in 1977, as a conservation and reclamation district under Article XVI, Section 59, Texas 
Constitution, and has the powers of a municipal utility district under Chapter 54 of the Texas Water Code, as amended. As a 
municipal utility district, the District has the authority to levy ad valorem taxes to pay maintenance and operation expenses and 
payments under contracts, and to pay unlimited tax bonds, all subject to voter approval. The District has not voted to levy 
ad valorem taxes or issue bonds payable from ad valorem taxes. The District receives funding from various local, state, and federal 
sources and must comply with the requirements of these funding entities. The District and its operations are subject to regulatory 
control by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality pursuant to various provisions of the Texas Water Code. The District 
covers approximately 20 square miles. 

The accounting ·and reporting policies of the District relating to the funds included in the accompanying basic financial statements 
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") applicable to state and local 
governments. Generally accepted accounting principles for local governments include those principles prescribed by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"), the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants in the publication 
entitled State and Local Governments - Auditing and Accounting Guide and the Financial Accounting Standards Board when 
applicable. The more significant accounting policies of the District are described below: 

1. Reporting Entity 

The District has the primary accountability for fiscal matters. Therefore, the District is a financial reporting entity as defined by 
GASB in its Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity" , as amended by GASB 39, "Determining Whether Certain 
Organizations are Component Units" under GASB 14, component units are organizations for which the District is financially 
accountable and all other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the District are such that 
exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. As of March 31, 2017, the 
District does not have any component units. 

In addition, GASB Statement No. 61 considers an organization that does not meet the financial accountability criteria may be 
included as a component unit if management's professional judgment determines it to be necessary and misleading if omitted. 
This evaluation includes consideration of whether a financial benefit or burden exists in the relationship between the entities. 
Management has not identified any additional organizations that fit this criteria. 

2. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting 

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is considered to be a separate 
accounting entity. The operations of each fund or account group are summarized by providing a separate set of self-balancing 
accounts which include its assets, liabilities, net position, revenue and expenses. The fund type utilized by the District is 
described below: 

The Proprietary Fund is used to account for the operations of supplying water which is a self-supporting activity rendering services 
on a user-charge basis. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal 
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the proprietary fund also recognizes as operating revenue the portion of 
tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating expenses for the proprietary fund 
include the cost of sales and service, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses 
not meeting the definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
2. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (continued) 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first , 
then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

Proprietary Fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of 
when the related cash flows take place. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements 
imposed by the provider have been met. Proprietary fund financial statements follow the accounting set forth by GASB. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus . The accounting objectives are a 
determination of net income, financial position, and changes in cash flows. All assets and liabilities associated with a proprietary 
fund's activities are included on its statement of net position. 

The proprietary funds are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprise. The costs (expenses, 
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges. Periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, or net income is appropriate for capital 
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District presents their financial statement utilizing only the business-type fund. The District uses the accrual basis of 
accounting to prepare its financial statement. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and 
expenses are recognized when incurred to generate those revenues. The District's only operating activity is the sale of water 
and to provide wastewater services to its residential and commercial customers who are all located in a limited geographical region. 
The statements, exhibits, and supporting schedules contained in the report were prepared on the accrual basis of accounting 
except for the statement of cash flows which is a cash basis statement. 

3. Financial Statement Amounts 

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments 
with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

b. Receivables, Inventory, and Amortization 

Trade receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible. 

Inventory is valued at cost using the first-in-first-out method. Inventory consists of expendable supplies held for consumption . 

The costs incurred upon the creation of the District in 1977 are being amortized on a straight-line method over 40 years. 

c. Restricted Assets 

Certain proceeds of the proprietary fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are 
classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 

Customer deposits received for water and wastewater service are, by law, considered restricted assets. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
3. Financial Statement Amounts (continued) 

d. Prepaid Expenses 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items using the 
consumption method. 

e. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, equipment, and improvements, purchased or acquired, are reported at cost. The 
District defines capital assets with an initial individual cost of more than $1 ,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two 
years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical if historical cost is not available. Contributed assets 
are recorded at fair market value as of the date donated. Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that significantly 
extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the 
construction phase of capital assets of business-like activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed when found to be material. During the current fiscal year no interest expense was capitalized. 

Management elected not to retroactively report infrastructure assets within the scope of GASB 34. 

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 
Estimated 

Asset Class Useful Lives 
Infrastructure 40 years 
Buildings 40 years 
Vehicles and Machinery 5-15 years 
Office Equipment 5-10 years 
Computer Equipment 5-10 years 

f. Compensated Absences 

District employees are entitled to certain compensated absences based on their length of employment. Regular full-time 
employees can accrue vacation as follows: 40 hours after one year of service, 80 hours after 2-4 years of service, 120 hours 
after 5-10 years and 160 hours after 10 or more years of service. Sick leave can be accumulated and carried over from 
year-to-year and 50% of a maximum 60 days is paid upon leaving the employment of the District. 

g. Long-Term Obligations 

Long-term debt consisting of bonds to be repaid from revenues of the system are included in these accounts. In all proprietary 
fund financial statements, outstanding debt is reported as a liability. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized 
over the life of the bonds on a straight-line basis. Management has compared this method to the effective interest method and 
found the difference between the two methods to be immaterial. Bond issuance costs are expensed during the year they are 
incurred. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
3. Financial Statement Amounts (continued) 

h. Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net position invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt consists of capital assets, less accumulated depreciation, less the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the 
acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets, and plus any unspent debt proceeds. Net position is reported as 
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through enabling legislation adopted by the District or 
through external restrictions imposed by creditors, granters, or laws and regulations of other governments. Unrestricted net 
position for the proprietary fund represent the net position available for future operations or distributions. The District has net 
position restricted by resolution for bond reserve and interest and sinking fund accumulations. 

i. Budget 

Prior to the start of the fiscal year, the governing board of the District adopts an operating budget for the upcoming fiscal year. 
The adopted budget and any subsequent amendments are approved by a resolution of the governing board and made a part of 
the governing board minutes. Budget amendments are required by the board only if events occur which prevent meaningful 
comparison of the budget to the actual results of operations. The adopted budget is not a spending limitation imposed by the 
Board. However, the governing board may adopt rules to limit the spending authority of the District's officers in relation to the 
budget. A comparison of the actual budget, as amended, is presented in the Required Supplemental Section of this financial 
report. The budget is adopted under a modified accrual basis which differs from with generally accepted accounting principals. 

j . Comparative Data 

Comparative total data for the current year to budget have been presented in the required supplementary section of the 
financial statement in order to provide an understanding of budget to actual. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior 
year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation. 

k. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management's estimates. 

I. Program Revenues 

Certain revenues such as charges for services are included in program revenues . 

m. Program Expenses 

Certain indirect costs such as administrative costs are included in the program expense reported for individual functional 
activities. 

B. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

1. Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, "Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures," violations of finance-related 
legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along with actions taken to address such violations: 

Violation Action taken 
None reported Not applicable 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

B. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (continued) 

2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Position of Individual Funds 

Following are funds having deficit fund net position at year end, if any, along with remarks which address such deficits: 
Deficit 

Fund Name Amount 
None reported Not applicable 

C. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

The District's funds are required to be deposited and invested under the terms of a depository contract pursuant to the Statutes of 
the Texas Water Code. The depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with the District's agent bank approved pledged 
securities in an amount sufficient to protect the District's funds on a day-to-day basis during the period of the contract. The pledge 
of approved securities is waived only to the extent of the depository bank's dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation ("FDIC"). 

Cash Deposits 
At March 31, 2017, the carrying amount of the District's deposits (cash, certificates of deposit, and interest-bearing savings 
accounts included in temporary investments, petty cash) was $6,259,692 and the bank balance was $6,073,626. The District's 
cash deposits at the fiscal year end and during the fiscal year, were entirely covered by FDIC or by pledged securities. 

Restricted Cash 
Debt $ 4,131 ,910 
Customer Deposits 672,710 

$ 4,804,620 

Statues authorize the District to invest in obligations of the United States, the State of Texas, certain state agencies, certificates 
of deposit of state or national banks or savings and loan associations within the State. The District had a total $1 ,248,335 in 
certificates of deposit and $189,339 in money market accounts. 

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the District was exposed to the following specific investment 
risks at fiscal year-end and if so, the reporting of certain related disclosures: 

Interest Rate Risk 
In order to limit interest and market rate risk from changes in interest rates, the District's adopted Investment Policy sets a 
weighted average days to maturity to be less than 180 days and the maximum allowable maturity shall be one year. 

Credit Risk 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. All of 
the District's cash deposits were either fully insured with FDIC or pledged security at year end. 

The District recognizes over-concentration of assets by market sector or maturity as a risk to the portfolio. The District's 
Investment Policy establishes diversification as a major objective of the investment program and sets diversification limits for all 
authorized investment types which are monitored on at least a monthly basis. In the opinion of management, the District was not 
exposed to a significant amount of credit risk at March 31, 2017. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

D. RECEIVABLES 

Receivables as of year end for the Proprietary fund, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows : 

Receivables : 
Fees & Services $ 365,376 

Allowance for uncollectibles (19,821) 
Net Receivables $ 345,555 

E. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the period ended March 31, 2017 was as follows: 

Beginning Ending 
Balances Additions Decreases Balances 

Business-type Activities 
Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Land $ 482,051 $ $ $ 482,051 
Construction in progress 373,253 328,868 702,121 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 855,304 328,868 1,184,172 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Infrastructure 33,997,062 307,307 34,304,369 
Buildings & Improvements 446,834 6 ,509 453,343 
Machinery & Equipment 951,117 50,614 (30,614) 971 ,117 

Total assets being depreciated 35,395,013 364,430 (30,614) 35,728,829 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Infrastructure (15,084,017) (6,552) (15,090,569) 
Buildings & Improvements (234,112) (965,070) (1,199,182) 
Machinery & Equipment (527,348) (122,355) 30,614 (619,089) 

Total accumulated depreciation (15,845,477) (1,093,976) 30,614 (16,908,839) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 19,549,536 (729,546) 18,819,990 

Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 20,404,840 (400,678) $ $ 20,004,162i 

Capitalized interest calculated at $10,293, was not recorded in current fiscal year. 

F. ORGANIZATION COSTS 

The District, in accordance with requirements of the Texas Water Commission, capitalizes and charges to organizational costs 
for 

org 

the 

aniza 

creation period, all 

tional costs on a strai 

costs 

ght-lin 

incurred in 

e basis over f 

the creation 

orty years. 

of the District allowed by the statute. The District amortizes its 

Organization Costs $ 
Fees 

90 477 

Prior Years 
Amortization 

Expense 
$ (80,298) 

Current Year 
Amortization 

Expense 
$ (2,263) 

3/31/2017 
Balance 

$ 7 916 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

G. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Beginning Ending Due Within 
3/31/2016 Increase Decrease 3/31/2017 One Year 

Business-type Activities 
Water & Sewer 

Revenue Bonds $13,670,000 $ $ (1 ,135,000) $ 12,535,000 $ 1,185,000 
Less: Discounts (74, 166) 74,166 
Plus: Premiums 83,520 (83,520) 

Total Bonds Payable 13,679,354 (1, 144,354) 12,535,000 1,185,000 

Compensated Absences 73,719 51, 108 (51 ,107) 73,720 3,149 
Business-type activity 

Long-term liabilities $13,753,073 $ 51 108 $ (1,195,461) $ 12,608.720 $ 1,188.149 

Changes in Business-type Long-term Debt 
Amounts Amounts 

Interest Amounts Outstanding Outstanding Due 
Rate Original March 31 , March 31, Within 

Revenue Bonds Payable Issue 2016 Issued Retired 2017 One Year 
Series 2001 5.125% $ 5,970,000 $ 105,000 $ $ $ 105,000 $ 

Series 2004 4.05% 5,175,000 2,130,000 (410,000) 1,720,000 405,000 
Series 2004-A 3.05% 1,500,000 800,000 (75,000) 725,000 80,000 
Series 2007 2.6% 730,000 500,000 (35,000) 465,000 35,000 
Seri es 2011 -A 2.0% 6,740,000 3,845,000 (605,000) 3,240,000 455,000 
Series 2011-B 4.5% 1,760,000 1,760,000 (10,000) 1,750,000 200,000 
Series 2013 3.0% 1,435,000 1,435,000 1,435,000 10,000.00 
Series 2015 4.0% 3,095,000 3,095,000 3,095,000 

Total Bonds Payable 26,405,000 13,670,000 (1 ,135,000) 12,535,000 1,185,000 
Compensated Absences 73,719 51 ,108 (51,107) 73,720 3,149 

Total Long-Term Obligations $26,405,000 $ 13.743,719 $ 51 108 $ (1,186,107) $ 12,608,720 $ 1,188.149 

Debt service requirements are as follows: Total 
Year Ending March 31 : Princieal Interest Requirements 

2018 $ 1,185,000 $ 451 ,126 $ 1,636,126 
2019 1,230,000 405,687 1,635,687 
2020 1,135,000 357,087 1,492,087 
2021 1,160,000 31 4,497 1,474,497 
2022 1,205,000 270,469 1,475,469 

2023-2027 3,510,000 816,226 4,326,226 
2028-2032 2,245,000 350,622 2,595,622 
2033-2035 865,000 52,357 917,357 

Totals $ 12,535,000 $ 3,018,071 $ 15,553,071 

A brief discussion of each bond issuance follows: 

$5,970,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued December 27, 2001 for the purpose of refunding Bond Series 1979 and 
Bond Series 1987. 

$5,175,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued July 15, 2004 for the purchase of refunding 1996 Bond Series. 

$1,500,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued November 9, 2004 for the purpose of improvements to the sewer system 
infrastructure. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

G. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (continued) 

$730,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued March 27, 2007 for the purpose of improvements to the water system 
infrastructure. 

$6,740,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued January 15, 2011 for the purpose of refunding Bond Series 1994, 1999A, and 
a portion of Bond Series 2001 . 

$1,760,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued October 1, 2011 for the purpose of purchasing, constructing, acquiring, 
owning, operating, repairing, improving or extending any districts works, improvements facilities , plants, equipment and 
appliances with respect to the District's Utility System, including the acquisition of land and rights-of-way and to pay the costs 
associated with the issuance of the Bonds. 

$1,435,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued February 20, 2013 for the purpose of purchasing, constructing , acquiring, 
owning, operating, repairing, improving or extending any District works, improvements, facilities, plants, equipment and 
appliances with respect to the District's Waterworks and Sewer System, including the acquisition of land and right-of-ways and 
to pay the costs associated with the issuance of the 2013 Series Bonds. 

$3,095,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued November 1, 2015 for the purpose of purchasing, constructing, acquiring, 
owning, operating, repairing, improving or extending any District works, improvements, facilities, plants, equipment and 
appliances with respect to the District's Waterworks and Sewer System, including the acquisition of land and right-of-ways and 
to pay the costs associated with the issuance of the 2015 Series Bonds. 

H. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

Plans of deferred compensation described in IRC section 457 are available for certain state and local governments and non­
governmental entities tax exempt under IRC 501 . Plans eligible under 457b allow employees of sponsoring organizations to defer 
income taxation on retirement savings into future years. 

The District implemented a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan for its employees. Under Section 457b of the Internal Revenue Code, 
an employee may generally defer a maximum of pre-deferred taxable income of $18,000 per year. Effective January 1, 1997, the 
District may elect to make loans available to participants of the Plan. An employee becomes 100% vested after five years . 

The employee may withdraw assets from his/her account either upon retirement, leaving employment or severe financial hardship. 
The employee must begin receiving benefit payments no later than April 1 of the calendar year end he/she reaches the age of 
70 1/2 or the year in which he/she retires, if later. 

Payments may be paid as follows: 
1. Lump sum distribution 
2. Periodic payments over a specified number of years 
3. Periodic payments over the determined life expectancy 
4. A periodic payment of a specified amount per month or year until the account is exhausted 
5. Purchase a lifetime annuity 

In the event of death, the designated beneficiary is eligible to withdraw the deferred compensation plan benefit. 

25 



EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

H. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN (continued) 

The plan is administered by ICMA/RC Retirement Corporation ("RC"). RC is a not-for-profit, independent corporation founded by 
public sector employees in 1972 to provide retirement plans exclusively for state and local government employees. 

The Plan summary is as follows: FYE 3/31/2016 FYE 3/31/2017 

Beginning Fund Balance, April 1 $ 587,544 $ 636,445 
Contributions 63,223 22,414 
Eamings/(Loss) (18,945) 23,678 
Distributions & Fees (71 ,390) (46,092) 

Ending Fund Balance, March 31 $ 560,432 $ 636,445 

I. HEALTH CARE COVERAGE 

During the year ended March 31, 2017, employees of the Distrct were covered by a health insurance plan. The District pays 
100% per month per employee, and 50% of the cost for dependent coverage. Employees, at their option authorized payroll 
withholdings to pay contributions for dependent coverage. All contributions were paid to Blue Cross Blue Shield. The Plan is 
authorized by article 3.51-2, Texas Insurance Code and documented by contractual agreement. 

J. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage or destruction of assets, errors and om1ss1ons, 
injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The District had general liability coverage at a cost that is considered to be 
economically justifiable by joining together with other governmental entities in the State as a member of the Texas Municipal 
League Intergovernmental Risk Pool ("TML "). TML is a self-funded pool operating as a common risk management and insurance 
program. The District pays an annual premium to TML for its above coverage. The agreement for the formation of TML, provides 
that TML will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure through commercial insurance for claims in excess 
of acceptable risk levels; however each category of coverage has its own level of reinsurance. The District continues to carry 
commercial insurance for other risks of loss. There were no significant reductions in commercial insurance coverage in the 
past fiscal year and settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three years . 

The District estimates that the amount of actual or potential claim against it as of March 31, 2017 will not materially affect the 
financial condition of the District. Therefore, the accompanying financial statements do not contain a provision for any such claims. 

K. LITIGATION 

The District is subject to certain legal proceedings in the normal course of operations. In the opinion of management, the 
aggregate liability, if any, with respect to potential legal actions will not materially adversely affect the District's financial 
position, results of operations, or cash flows. 

L. ENGINEERING REPORT 

There is no special provision of the bond resolutions regarding engineering reports. The engineer is available to review the 
operations and physical conditions of the system. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

M. WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICES 

Waterworks System 
The District's utility system is comprised of two water treatment plants, water storage facilities and distribution lines and two 
wastewater treatment plants and related collection facilities . The District serves water and sewer customers within its boundaries 
and outside its boundaries in the areas designated in separate certificates of convenience and necessity issued by TCEQ. 

The Districts source of raw water is Cedar Creek Reservoir pursuant to separate contracts with Tarrant Regional Water District 
("TRWD") and the City of Trinidad, Texas. The contract with TRWD does not limit the amount of water the District may buy. The 
contract with the City of Trinidad, Texas is limited to 700 acre/feet per year but at a lesser cost. Raw water is pumped from Cedar 
Creek Reservoir directly to the plants with screening in place to prevent debris from entering the plants. 

The District operates two conventional water treatment plants . The McKay Water Treatment Plant ("McKay WTP") provides water 
to customers in the southern portion of the District and the Brookshire Water Treatment Plant ("Brookshire WTP") services 
customers in the northern section. 

McKay WTP, located off Hwy 198 just prior to entering the Town of Enchanted Oaks, has been in operation for approximately 18 
years . The Mckay WTP has a water treatment capacity of 1.73 million gallons per day. Tow ground storage tanks and one 
elevated water tower provide a treated water storage capacity of 637,000 gallons. 

Brookshire WTP, located off Welch Lane in Gun Barrel City, is more than 20 years old. Brookshire WTP has a water treatment 
capacity of 4.0 million gallons per day. Two ground storage tanks and one elevated water tower provide a treated water storage 
capacity of 1,570,000 gallons. 

Wastewater System 
The District operates two wastewater treatment plants ("WWTP"). The south WWTP is located along the east side of Hwy 198 
just north of the entrance to the Town of Enchanted Oaks, and serves the southern area of the District. The north WWTP is 
located in an unincorporated area on Hammer Road, just off Welch Lane in Gun Barrel City and serves the District's 
northern sector. 

The south WWTP is approximately 20 years old with a permitted capacity of 197,000 gallons per day or 0.197 million gallons 
per day as stated within the permit. Less than one-third of the plant's capacity is used daily. This WWTP sits on a 178-acre 
tract with 1.38 acres dedicated toward water irrigation from the plant. Treated water effluent from the plant is processed to a 
large holding pond and then utilized as irrigation source water. The residual sludge is processed for disposal to a sanitary 
landfill. 

The District has contracted out cutting, bailing, and selling of hay for the plant's irrigated acreage. The District received $9,086 
in hay sales during the current fiscal year. 

The north WWTP was built in 1979 with a treatment capacity of 0.626 million gallons per day ("MGD") with a surge capacity of 
1.3 MGD for a period not to exceed two hours. With upgrades over the years, the District is now permitted for a treatment capacity 
of 0.750 MGD which will satisfy District needs for approximately 10 years . The new permit imposes more challenges to the 
treatment process due to new and more stringent water quality discharge limits. The major portion of the latest upgrades was due 
to the need to construct a 1-MGD tertiary clarifier to treat and reduce phosphorous limits to a 1 part per million or less prior to 
discharging effluent from the treatment facility directly to Cedar Creek Lake. 

Additional Services 
The District collects water and sewer franchise fees for the City of Gun Barrel, Town of Enchanted Oaks, and Payne Springs. 
These monies are paid to the three entities once a year - City of Gun Barrel is paid in August of each year and Town of Enchanted 
Oaks and Paynes Springs are paid in January of each year. The District does not charge an administrative fee for this service. 
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EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

N. CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS 

The District has several active construction projects as of March 31 , 2017. The projects include water and sewer infrastructure 
improvements. These commitments are as follows: 

Remaining 
Project Spent to Date Commitment 
Lift station upgrades $ 189,466 $ 200,000 
North side water infrastructure projects 205,329 2,796,902 
Tamarack sewer line relocation 111,572 
Accounting software upgrade 48,277 
Manhole rehab 94,480 
McKay WTP Backwash Valve Rep & Automation 68,000 
Brookshire WTP Faulty Meter, Actuator,& Filter Tank Monitors 4,441 15,559 
Total $ 653,565 $ 3,080,461 

0. EXTRAORDINARY INCOME 

Management chose to write off accounts payables that had accumulated over several years. The payables relate to items that 
originally were open invoices. Those items have a low probability of requiring payment and occurred over the course of several years. 
years. Therefore, management will write off amounts that do not reflect recent open invoices. 

P. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The District has evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after March 31, 2017 through July 11, 2017, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. During this period, there were no material subsequent events requiring 
disclosure. 
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	The introductory section, supplementary information required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and statistical information have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

	Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
	Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
	In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 16, 2016, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on inte
	Respectfully submitted, 

	CONWAY COMPANY CPAs, P.C. 
	CONWAY COMPANY CPAs, P.C. 
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	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
	MARCH 31, 2017 
	MARCH 31, 2017 
	Within this section of the East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District's ("District") annual financial report, management provides narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017. Financial performance is discussed and analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial statements and disclosures following the section. 
	Financial Highlights 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	The assets of the District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by $13,223,365 (net position). The portion of net position that can be used to meet the District's on-going obligations to citizens and creditors, unrestricted net position, is $1,622,292, or 12% of total net position. 

	• 
	• 
	The District's total net position increased by $965,189. This increase is due, in large part, to the increase in charge for services of $159,431, or 3%, compared to the prior year. 

	• 
	• 
	Net investments in capital assets totaled $10,230,453. This amount includes property, equipment and infrastructure less related accumulated depreciation, less outstanding debt used to purchase the capital assets, plus unspent bond proceeds. 

	• 
	• 
	The District's total debt decreased by ($1,144,354), or (8%), during the current fiscal year. 


	Overview of the Financial Statements 
	This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic financial statements. The Districts basic financial statements consist of two components; 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. The report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements. 

	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) MARCH 31, 2017 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) MARCH 31, 2017 
	The financial statements are designed to provide readers with an overview of the District's finances, in a manner similar to a typical, private-sector business. 
	The District operates as a proprietary fund type and presents its financial statements using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The District's basic financial statements include: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Proprietary Fund Type -Statement of Net Position 

	• 
	• 
	Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

	• 
	• 
	Statement of Cash Flows 

	• 
	• 
	Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 


	The Statement of Net Position includes all of the District's assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Net position is displayed in three categories: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Net investment in capital assets 

	• 
	• 
	Restricted 

	• 
	• 
	Unrestricted 


	Overview of the Financial Statements 
	Overview of the Financial Statements 
	The District operates as a proprietary fund type. All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. Under the measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the Statement of Net Position. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net position. 
	All proprietary fund types utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when earned, regardless of when received, and expenses are recognized at the time the related liabilities are incurred, regardless of when paid. 
	Notes to the Financial Statements -The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information that is essential to a complete understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements. The notes to the financial statements begin immediately following the basic financial statements. 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) MARCH 31, 2017 
	Schedule of Net Position 
	2017 
	2017 
	2017 
	2016 

	Current and other assets 
	Current and other assets 
	$ 6,994,964 
	$ 7,126,733 

	Capital assets 
	Capital assets 
	20,004,163 
	20,404,840 

	Total assets 
	Total assets 
	26,999,127 
	27,531,573 


	Other liabilities 1,167,043 1,520,324 Long-term liabilities 12,608,720 13,753,073 Total liabilities 13,775,763 15,273,397 
	Net position: 
	Net investment in capital assets 10,230,454 9,771,372 
	Restricted 1,370,620 1,566,290 
	Unrestricted 1,622,292 920,514 
	Total net position $ 13,223,365 $12,258,176 
	As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as one useful indicator of the District's financial condition. The net position of the District exceeded liabilities by $13,223,365 as of March 31, 2017. The District's net position increased by $965,189 or 8%. 
	Net investment in capital assets 
	The largest portion, $10,230,454 or 77%, reflects the District's investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure) less any related debt still outstanding that was issued to acquire those items. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to customers; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the District's investment in its capital assets is reported net of the outstanding related debt, the resources needed to r
	Restricted net position 
	The restricted net position of $1,370,620 or 10%, of total net position represents resources that are subject to external restriction on their use, or by enabling legislation. Restricted net position of the District is for debt obligations. 
	Unrestricted net position 
	Unrestricted net position of $1,622,292 or 12%, of total net position is available to fund the District's programs to its customers and creditors. 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) MARCH 31 , 2017 

	Changes in Net Position 
	Changes in Net Position 
	Business-type 
	Activities 
	Activities 
	Activities 
	Total 

	2017 
	2017 
	2016 
	%Change 

	Revenues: 
	Revenues: 

	Program Revenues: 
	Program Revenues: 

	Charges for Services 
	Charges for Services 
	$ 5,545,778 
	$ 5,386,347 
	2.96% 

	General Revenues: 
	General Revenues: 

	Miscellaneous 
	Miscellaneous 
	141 ,998 
	140,416 
	1.13% 

	Total Revenues 
	Total Revenues 
	5,687,776 
	5,526,763 
	2.91% 

	Expenses: 
	Expenses: 

	Program Expenses: 
	Program Expenses: 

	Bulk Water Purchases 
	Bulk Water Purchases 
	436,084 
	439,056 
	-0.68% 

	Personnel Costs 
	Personnel Costs 
	1,598,403 
	1,467,521 
	8.92% 

	Professional Fees 
	Professional Fees 
	8,602 
	17,498 
	-50.84% 

	Printing and Office Supplies 
	Printing and Office Supplies 
	1·1,964 
	16,238 
	-26.32% 

	Vehicle Expense 
	Vehicle Expense 
	56,483 
	48,963 
	15.36% 

	Chemicals 
	Chemicals 
	201 ,772 
	190,479 
	5.93% 

	Machinery & Equipment Expense 
	Machinery & Equipment Expense 
	37,789 
	30,677 
	23.18% 

	Operating Material & Supplies 
	Operating Material & Supplies 
	605,746 
	643,011 
	-5.80% 

	Sludge Control 
	Sludge Control 
	34,575 
	38,220 
	-9.54% 

	Postage 
	Postage 
	55,621 
	40,060 
	38.84% 

	Utilities 
	Utilities 
	295,054 
	280,792 
	5.08% 

	Insurance & Bond 
	Insurance & Bond 
	16,761 
	15,615 
	7.34% 

	Other Operating Expenses 
	Other Operating Expenses 
	156,711 
	151 ,252 
	3.61% 

	Engineering Fees 
	Engineering Fees 
	1,853 
	6,911 
	-73.19% 

	Testing 
	Testing 
	36,925 
	31,340 
	17.82% 

	Depreciation & Amortization 
	Depreciation & Amortization 
	1,096,239 
	1,026,349 
	6.81% 

	Total Expenses 
	Total Expenses 
	4,650,581 
	4,443,982 
	4.65% 

	Excess of Revenues over Expenses 
	Excess of Revenues over Expenses 
	1,037,195 
	1,082,781 
	-4.21% 

	Interest on Long-Term Debt 
	Interest on Long-Term Debt 
	(490,660) 
	(441,038) 
	11 .25% 

	Investment Income 
	Investment Income 
	16,561 
	9,829 
	68.49% 

	Gain(loss) on disposal of assets 
	Gain(loss) on disposal of assets 
	7,426 
	1,670 
	-344.67% 

	Bond Issuance Costs 
	Bond Issuance Costs 
	(120,000) 
	-100.00% 

	Extraordinary Income 
	Extraordinary Income 
	394,666 
	-100.00% 

	Increase in Net Position 
	Increase in Net Position 
	965,189 
	533,242 
	81 .00% 

	Net Position, April 1 
	Net Position, April 1 
	12,258,176 
	11 ,724,934 
	4.55% 

	Net Position, March 31 
	Net Position, March 31 
	$ 13,223,365 
	$ 12,258,176 
	7.87% 


	The District as a whole is primarily reliant on charges for services. Activities were 97% supported by charges for service and 3% of revenues were derived from other sources. 
	Figure
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRCIT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 • 2017 
	REVENUES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
	$7,000,000 $6,000,000 $5,000,000 $4,000,000 $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 
	$
	-

	■ Revenue 
	$5,337,861 $5,337,276 $5,172,621 $5,536,592 
	$5,687,776 
	□ Profit 
	$458,494 $673,677 $394,433 $533,242 
	$965,189 
	2017 
	CHANGE IN INTEREST EXPENSE 
	Interest Expense 
	$510,000 $500,000 $490,000 $480,000 $470,000 $460,000 $450,000 $440,000 $430,000 $420,000 $410,000 
	■ 
	■ 
	■ 
	Interest Expense 

	$441,038 $490,659 
	$499,260


	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) MARCH 31, 2017 
	Capital assets -The District's investment in capital assets for its business-type activities as of March 31 , 2017 totals $20,004,162, net of accumulated depreciation. This investment in capital assets includes buildings, system infrastructure, land, machinery and equipment. The total increase in investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 2%. 
	Major capital improvements on-going during the fiscal year: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Completion of improvements to Lift Station #3, #29, and #61 

	• 
	• 
	Brookshire sludge transfer piping improvement completed 

	• 
	• 
	Trailer mounted generator project completed 


	Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 
	Business-type Activities 2017 2016 
	Land & Improvements $ 482,051 $ 482,051 Machinery & Equipment 425,636 423,769 Buildings 752,348 212,722 Infrastructure 17,642,006 18,913,045 Construction in Progress 702,121 373,253 Total $ 20,004,162 
	$ 20,404,840 

	More detailed information about the District's capital assets is presented in Note E to the financial statements. 
	Long-term Debt -As of March 31, 2017, the District had long-term debt outstanding of $12,535,000. During the fiscal year, total debt decreased ($1,144,354), or (8%). 
	Outstanding Debt as of March 31 
	Business-type Activities 2017 2016 
	Utility System Revenue Bonds $ 12,535,000 $ 13,679,354 
	More detailed information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in Note G to the financial statements. 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued) MARCH 31, 2017 
	Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 
	Although the economy is the primary factor, the District's elected officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2017 budget and fees that will be charged for the business-type activities. The budgeted expenditures increased by 5%. The budgeted revenues were increased by 4%. 
	At the close of the 2017 fiscal year, unrestricted fund balance decreased to $1,649,049. The District has budgeted $5,889,100 of forecasted revenues for spending in the fiscal year 2018 budget. 
	Requests for Information 
	This report is designed to provide an overview of the District's finances for those with an interest in the District's finances. Questions concerning the information found in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District, P.O. Box 309, Mabank, TX 75147-0309. 
	BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT STATEMENT OF NET POSITION MARCH 31, 2017 

	ASSETS 
	ASSETS 
	Current Assets: Cash and cash equivalents Restricted cash and cash equivalents Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) Inventory Prepaid expenses 
	Total Current Assets Noncurrent Assets: Organization costs, net of amortization 
	Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation): Land Buildings & improvements Infrastructure Machinery & equipment Construction In progress 
	Less accumulated depreciation Total Noncurrent Assets 
	Total Assets 
	LIABILITIES 
	LIABILITIES 
	Current Liabilities: Accounts payable Payroll liabilities Customer deposits-restricted assets Accrued interest payable Other liabilities 
	Total Current Liabilities Noncurrent Liabilities: 
	Due within one year: Compensated absences Revenue bonds payable 
	Due in more than one year: Compensated absences Revenue bonds payable Total Noncurrent Liabilities 
	Total Liabilities 

	NET POSITION 
	NET POSITION 
	Net investment in capital assets Restricted for: Debt Unrestricted 

	Total Net Position 
	Total Net Position 
	Proprietary Fund 
	$ 1,455,072 4,804,620 345,555 381 ,721 80 
	6,987,048 
	7,916 
	482,051 453,343 34,304,369 971,117 702,121 
	(16,908,839} 
	20,012,079 
	26,999,127 
	277,947 
	25,706 672,710 116,992 
	73,686 
	1,167,042 
	3,149 1,185,000 
	70,570 11 ,350,000 
	12,608,720 
	13,775,762 
	10,230,453 
	1,370,620 1,622,293 
	$ 13,223,365 
	$ 13,223,365 

	The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 
	Proprietary 
	Proprietary 
	Proprietary 

	Fund 
	Fund 

	OPERATING REVENUES: 
	OPERATING REVENUES: 

	Charges for sales and services: 
	Charges for sales and services: 

	Customer service fees 
	Customer service fees 
	$ 5,184,106 

	Other services related fees 
	Other services related fees 
	230,725 

	Service charges & penalties 
	Service charges & penalties 
	130,947 

	Other revenues 
	Other revenues 
	141,998 

	Total Operating Revenues 
	Total Operating Revenues 
	5,687,776 

	OPERATING EXPENSES: 
	OPERATING EXPENSES: 

	Bulk water purchases 
	Bulk water purchases 
	436,085 

	Personnel costs 
	Personnel costs 
	1,598,403 

	Professional fees 
	Professional fees 
	10,455 

	Printing and office supplies 
	Printing and office supplies 
	11,964 

	Vehicle expenses 
	Vehicle expenses 
	56,483 

	Chemicals 
	Chemicals 
	201,772 

	Machinery & equipment expense 
	Machinery & equipment expense 
	37,789 

	Operating material & supplies 
	Operating material & supplies 
	642,671 

	Sludge control 
	Sludge control 
	34,575 

	Postage 
	Postage 
	55,621 

	Utilities 
	Utilities 
	295,054 

	Insurance 
	Insurance 
	16,761 

	Other operating expenses 
	Other operating expenses 
	156,711 

	Depreciation and Amortization 
	Depreciation and Amortization 
	1,096,238 

	Total Operating Expenses 
	Total Operating Expenses 
	4,650,581 

	Operating Income (Loss) 
	Operating Income (Loss) 
	1,037,195 

	NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
	NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

	Investment income 
	Investment income 
	16,561 

	Gain on disposal of asset 
	Gain on disposal of asset 
	7,426 

	Interest expense 
	Interest expense 
	(490,659) 

	Extraordinary income 
	Extraordinary income 
	394,666 

	Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 
	Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 
	(72,005) 

	Change in Net Position 
	Change in Net Position 
	965,189 

	Net position -Beginning, April 1 
	Net position -Beginning, April 1 
	12,258,176 

	Net position -Ending, March 31 
	Net position -Ending, March 31 
	$ 13,223,365 


	The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS PROPRIETARY FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 
	Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
	Cash received from customers Cash received from other sources Cash paid to employees Cash paid to suppliers 
	Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
	Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities 
	Amortization -organizational costs 
	Net Cash Provided by Non-capital Financing Activities 
	Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
	Interest paid on capital debt Principal payments of capital debt Discount and premium on bonds Gain(loss) on sale of assets Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
	Net Cash (Used) for Capital & Related Financing Activities 
	Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
	Interest income 
	Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 
	Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
	Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operation Activities: 
	Operating Income (Loss) Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: Depreciation and amortization Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
	(Increase) Decrease in Assets: Receivables Inventories 
	Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities: Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Customer deposits Other liabilities 
	Total Adjustments Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 
	Proprietary Fund 
	$ 5,602,876 141,998 (1,598,668) {2,405,219) 
	1,740,986 
	(2,262) 
	(2,262) 
	(490,659) (1,141,681) (2,673) 
	7,426 (693,287) 
	(1,926,208) 
	16,561 
	16,561 
	(170,922) 6,430,615 
	$ 6,259,692 
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 
	1,037,195 

	TR
	1,096,238 

	TR
	55,464 (96,880) 

	$ 
	$ 
	(361,952) (266) 1,634 9,553 703,792 1,740,986 


	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 
	A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	The Board of Directors, a seven-member body elected by qualified voters of the District, is the governing body responsible over all activities of the East Cedar Creek Fresh Water Supply District ("District") located in Henderson County. The Directors serve four years, staggered terms, that expire in even number years. The District was created on June 25, 1977 by House Bill No. 2165 passed by the 65th Legislature, in 1977, as a conservation and reclamation district under Article XVI, Section 59, Texas Consti
	The accounting ·and reporting policies of the District relating to the funds included in the accompanying basic financial statements conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") applicable to state and local governments. Generally accepted accounting principles for local governments include those principles prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"), the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants in the publication entitled Stat
	1. Reporting Entity 
	The District has the primary accountability for fiscal matters. Therefore, the District is a financial reporting entity as defined by GASB in its Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity", as amended by GASB 39, "Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units" under GASB 14, component units are organizations for which the District is financially accountable and all other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the District are such that exclusio
	In addition, GASB Statement No. 61 considers an organization that does not meet the financial accountability criteria may be included as a component unit if management's professional judgment determines it to be necessary and misleading if omitted. This evaluation includes consideration of whether a financial benefit or burden exists in the relationship between the entities. Management has not identified any additional organizations that fit this criteria. 
	2. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting 
	The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund or account group are summarized by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts which include its assets, liabilities, net position, revenue and expenses. The fund type utilized by the District is described below: 
	The Proprietary Fund is used to account for the operations of supplying water which is a self-supporting activity rendering services on a user-charge basis. 
	Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the proprietary fund also recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating expenses for the proprietary fund include the 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

	A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	2. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (continued) 
	When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
	Proprietary Fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Proprietary fund financial statements follow the accounting set forth by GASB. 
	Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus . The accounting objectives are a determination of net income, financial position, and changes in cash flows. All assets and liabilities associated with a proprietary fund's activities are included on its statement of net position. 
	The proprietary funds are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprise. The costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily through user charges. Periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 
	The District presents their financial statement utilizing only the business-type fund. The District uses the accrual basis of accounting to prepare its financial statement. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when incurred to generate those revenues. The District's only operating activity is the sale of water and to provide wastewater services to its residential and commercial customers who are all located in a limited geographical region. Th
	3. Financial Statement Amounts 
	a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
	The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 
	b. Receivables, Inventory, and Amortization 
	Trade receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible. 
	Inventory is valued at cost using the first-in-first-out method. Inventory consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. 
	The costs incurred upon the creation of the District in 1977 are being amortized on a straight-line method over 40 years. 
	c. Restricted Assets 
	Certain proceeds of the proprietary fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. 
	Customer deposits received for water and wastewater service are, by law, considered restricted assets. 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

	A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	3. Financial Statement Amounts (continued) 
	d. Prepaid Expenses 
	Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items using the consumption method. 
	e. Capital Assets 
	Capital assets, which include land, buildings, equipment, and improvements, purchased or acquired, are reported at cost. The District defines capital assets with an initial individual cost of more than $1 ,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical if historical cost is not available. Contributed assets are recorded at fair market value as of the date donated. Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that significant
	Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-like activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed when found to be material. During the current fiscal year no interest expense was capitalized. 
	Management elected not to retroactively report infrastructure assets within the scope of GASB 34. 
	Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 
	Estimated 
	Estimated 
	Estimated 

	Asset Class 
	Asset Class 
	Useful Lives 

	Infrastructure 
	Infrastructure 
	40 years 

	Buildings 
	Buildings 
	40 years 

	Vehicles and Machinery 
	Vehicles and Machinery 
	5-15 years 

	Office Equipment 
	Office Equipment 
	5-10 years 

	Computer Equipment 
	Computer Equipment 
	5-10 years 


	f. Compensated Absences 
	District employees are entitled to certain compensated absences based on their length of employment. Regular full-time employees can accrue vacation as follows: 40 hours after one year of service, 80 hours after 2-4 years of service, 120 hours after 5-10 years and 160 hours after 10 or more years of service. Sick leave can be accumulated and carried over from year-to-year and 50% of a maximum 60 days is paid upon leaving the employment of the District. 
	g. Long-Term Obligations 
	Long-term debt consisting of bonds to be repaid from revenues of the system are included in these accounts. In all proprietary fund financial statements, outstanding debt is reported as a liability. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds on a straight-line basis. Management has compared this method to the effective interest method and found the difference between the two methods to be immaterial. Bond issuance costs are expensed during the year they are incurred. 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

	A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	3. Financial Statement Amounts (continued) 
	h. Net Position 
	Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net position invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, less accumulated depreciation, less the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets, and plus any unspent debt proceeds. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through enabling legislation adopted by the District or through externa
	i. Budget 
	Prior to the start of the fiscal year, the governing board of the District adopts an operating budget for the upcoming fiscal year. The adopted budget and any subsequent amendments are approved by a resolution of the governing board and made a part of the governing board minutes. Budget amendments are required by the board only if events occur which prevent meaningful comparison of the budget to the actual results of operations. The adopted budget is not a spending limitation imposed by the Board. However, 
	j. Comparative Data 
	Comparative total data for the current year to budget have been presented in the required supplementary section of the financial statement in order to provide an understanding of budget to actual. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation. 
	k. 
	k. 
	k. 
	Use of Estimates 

	I. 
	I. 
	Program Revenues 


	The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management's estimates. 
	Certain revenues such as charges for services are included in program revenues. 
	m. Program Expenses 
	Certain indirect costs such as administrative costs are included in the program expense reported for individual functional activities. 

	B. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
	B. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
	1. Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions 
	In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, "Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures," violations of finance-related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along with actions taken to address such violations: 
	Violation Action taken None reported Not applicable 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

	B. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (continued) 
	B. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (continued) 
	2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Position of Individual Funds 
	Following are funds having deficit fund net position at year end, if any, along with remarks which address such deficits: 
	Deficit 
	Fund Name Amount 
	None reported Not applicable 

	C. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
	C. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
	The District's funds are required to be deposited and invested under the terms of a depository contract pursuant to the Statutes of the Texas Water Code. The depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with the District's agent bank approved pledged securities in an amount sufficient to protect the District's funds on a day-to-day basis during the period of the contract. The pledge of approved securities is waived only to the extent of the depository bank's dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance 
	Cash Deposits 
	At March 31, 2017, the carrying amount of the District's deposits (cash, certificates of deposit, and interest-bearing savings accounts included in temporary investments, petty cash) was $6,259,692 and the bank balance was $6,073,626. The District's cash deposits at the fiscal year end and during the fiscal year, were entirely covered by FDIC or by pledged securities. 
	Restricted Cash 
	Debt $ 4,131 ,910 Customer Deposits 672,710 $ 4,804,620 
	Statues authorize the District to invest in obligations of the United States, the State of Texas, certain state agencies, certificates of deposit of state or national banks or savings and loan associations within the State. The District had a total $1 ,248,335 in certificates of deposit and $189,339 in money market accounts. 
	GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the District was exposed to the following specific investment risks at fiscal year-end and if so, the reporting of certain related disclosures: 
	Interest Rate Risk 
	In order to limit interest and market rate risk from changes in interest rates, the District's adopted Investment Policy sets a weighted average days to maturity to be less than 180 days and the maximum allowable maturity shall be one year. 
	Credit Risk 
	Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. All of the District's cash deposits were either fully insured with FDIC or pledged security at year end. 
	The District recognizes over-concentration of assets by market sector or maturity as a risk to the portfolio. The District's Investment Policy establishes diversification as a major objective of the investment program and sets diversification limits for all authorized investment types which are monitored on at least a monthly basis. In the opinion of management, the District was not exposed to a significant amount of credit risk at March 31, 2017. 
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	D. RECEIVABLES 
	D. RECEIVABLES 
	Receivables as of year end for the Proprietary fund, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 
	Receivables: Fees & Services $ 365,376 Allowance for uncollectibles (19,821) Net Receivables $ 345,555 

	E. CAPITAL ASSETS 
	E. CAPITAL ASSETS 
	Capital asset activity for the period ended March 31, 2017 was as follows: 
	Table
	TR
	Beginning 
	Ending 

	TR
	Balances 
	Additions 
	Decreases 
	Balances 

	TR
	Business-type Activities 

	Cap
	Cap
	ital assets, not being depreciated 

	TR
	Land 
	$ 482,051 
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 482,051 

	TR
	Construction in progress 
	373,253 
	328,868 
	702,121 

	Tot
	Tot
	al capital assets, not being depreciated 
	855,304 
	328,868 
	1,184,172 

	Cap
	Cap
	ital assets, being depreciated 

	TR
	Infrastructure 
	33,997,062 
	307,307 
	34,304,369 

	TR
	Buildings & Improvements 
	446,834 
	6,509 
	453,343 

	TR
	Machinery & Equipment 
	951,117 
	50,614 
	(30,614) 
	971 ,117 

	Tot
	Tot
	al assets being depreciated 
	35,395,013 
	364,430 
	(30,614) 
	35,728,829 


	Les
	Les
	Les
	s accumulated depreciation for: 

	TR
	Infrastructure 
	(15,084,017) 
	(6,552) 
	(15,090,569) 

	TR
	Buildings & Improvements 
	(234,112) 
	(965,070) 
	(1,199,182) 

	TR
	Machinery & Equipment 
	(527,348) 
	(122,355) 
	30,614 
	(619,089) 

	Tot
	Tot
	al accumulated depreciation 
	(15,845,477) 
	(1,093,976) 
	30,614 
	(16,908,839) 


	Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 19,549,536 (729,546) 18,819,990 
	Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 20,404,840 (400,678) $ $ 20,004,162
	i 
	Capitalized interest calculated at $10,293, was not recorded in current fiscal year. 

	F. ORGANIZATION COSTS 
	F. ORGANIZATION COSTS 
	The District, in accordance with requirements of the Texas Water Commission, capitalizes and charges to organizational costs 
	for org 
	for org 
	for org 
	the aniza 
	creation period, all tional costs on a strai 
	costs ght-lin 
	incurred in e basis over f 
	the creation orty years. 
	of 
	the 
	District 
	allowed 
	by 
	the 
	statute. 
	The 
	District 
	amortizes 
	its 

	TR
	Organization Costs 
	$ 
	Fees 90 477 
	Prior Years Amortization Expense $ (80,298) 
	Current Year Amortization Expense $ (2,263) 
	3/31/2017 Balance $ 7 916 
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	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 

	NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

	FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 
	FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 

	G. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 
	G. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

	Beginning 
	Beginning 
	Ending 
	Due Within 

	3/31/2016 
	3/31/2016 
	Increase 
	Decrease 
	3/31/2017 
	One Year 

	Business-type Activities 
	Business-type Activities 

	Water & Sewer 
	Water & Sewer 

	Revenue Bonds 
	Revenue Bonds 
	$13,670,000 
	$ 
	$ (1 ,135,000) 
	$ 12,535,000 
	$ 1,185,000 

	Less: Discounts 
	Less: Discounts 
	(74, 166) 
	74,166 

	Plus: Premiums 
	Plus: Premiums 
	83,520 
	(83,520) 

	Total Bonds Payable 
	Total Bonds Payable 
	13,679,354 
	(1, 144,354) 
	12,535,000 
	1,185,000 

	Compensated Absences 
	Compensated Absences 
	73,719 
	51, 108 
	(51 ,107) 
	73,720 
	3,149 

	Business-type activity 
	Business-type activity 

	Long-term liabilities 
	Long-term liabilities 
	$13,753,073 
	$ 
	51 108 
	$ (1,195,461) 
	$ 12,608.720 
	$ 1,188.149 

	Changes in Business-type Long-term Debt 
	Changes in Business-type Long-term Debt 

	Amounts 
	Amounts 
	Amounts 

	TR
	Interest 
	Amounts 
	Outstanding 
	Outstanding 
	Due 

	TR
	Rate 
	Original 
	March 31 , 
	March 31, 
	Within 

	Revenue Bonds 
	Revenue Bonds 
	Payable 
	Issue 
	2016 
	Issued 
	Retired 
	2017 
	One Year 

	Series 2001 
	Series 2001 
	5.125% 
	$ 5,970,000 
	$ 105,000 
	$ 
	$ 
	$ 105,000 
	$ 

	Series 2004 
	Series 2004 
	4.05% 
	5,175,000 
	2,130,000 
	(410,000) 
	1,720,000 
	405,000 

	Series 2004-A 
	Series 2004-A 
	3.05% 
	1,500,000 
	800,000 
	(75,000) 
	725,000 
	80,000 

	Series 2007 
	Series 2007 
	2.6% 
	730,000 
	500,000 
	(35,000) 
	465,000 
	35,000 

	Seri es 2011 -A 
	Seri es 2011 -A 
	2.0% 
	6,740,000 
	3,845,000 
	(605,000) 
	3,240,000 
	455,000 

	Series 2011-B 
	Series 2011-B 
	4.5% 
	1,760,000 
	1,760,000 
	(10,000) 
	1,750,000 
	200,000 

	Series 2013 
	Series 2013 
	3.0% 
	1,435,000 
	1,435,000 
	1,435,000 
	10,000.00 

	Series 2015 
	Series 2015 
	4.0% 
	3,095,000 
	3,095,000 
	3,095,000 

	Total Bonds Payable 
	Total Bonds Payable 
	26,405,000 
	13,670,000 
	(1 ,135,000) 
	12,535,000 
	1,185,000 

	Compensated Absences 
	Compensated Absences 
	TD
	Figure

	73,719 
	51 ,108 
	(51,107) 
	73,720 
	3,149 

	Total Long-Term Obligations 
	Total Long-Term Obligations 
	$26,405,000 
	$ 13.743,719 
	$ 
	51 108 
	$ 
	(1,186,107) 
	$ 12,608,720 
	$ 1,188.149 

	Debt service requirements are as follows: 
	Debt service requirements are as follows: 
	Total 

	Year Ending March 31 : 
	Year Ending March 31 : 
	Princieal 
	Interest 
	Requirements 

	2018 
	2018 
	$ 1,185,000 
	$ 
	451 ,126 
	$ 1,636,126 

	2019 
	2019 
	1,230,000 
	405,687 
	1,635,687 

	2020 
	2020 
	1,135,000 
	357,087 
	1,492,087 

	2021 
	2021 
	1,160,000 
	31 4,497 
	1,474,497 

	2022 
	2022 
	1,205,000 
	270,469 
	1,475,469 

	2023-2027 
	2023-2027 
	3,510,000 
	816,226 
	4,326,226 

	2028-2032 
	2028-2032 
	2,245,000 
	350,622 
	2,595,622 

	2033-2035 
	2033-2035 
	865,000 
	52,357 
	917,357 


	Totals A brief discussion of each bond issuance follows: 
	$ 12,535,000 $ 3,018,071 $ 15,553,071 

	$5,970,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued December 27, 2001 for the purpose of refunding Bond Series 1979 and Bond Series 1987. $5,175,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued July 15, 2004 for the purchase of refunding 1996 Bond Series. $1,500,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued November 9, 2004 for the purpose of improvements to the sewer system 
	infrastructure. 
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	G. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (continued) 
	G. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (continued) 
	$730,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued March 27, 2007 for the purpose of improvements to the water system infrastructure. 
	$6,740,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued January 15, 2011 for the purpose of refunding Bond Series 1994, 1999A, and a portion of Bond Series 2001 . 
	$1,760,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued October 1, 2011 for the purpose of purchasing, constructing, acquiring, owning, operating, repairing, improving or extending any districts works, improvements facilities, plants, equipment and appliances with respect to the District's Utility System, including the acquisition of land and rights-of-way and to pay the costs associated with the issuance of the Bonds. 
	$1,435,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued February 20, 2013 for the purpose of purchasing, constructing, acquiring, owning, operating, repairing, improving or extending any District works, improvements, facilities, plants, equipment and appliances with respect to the District's Waterworks and Sewer System, including the acquisition of land and right-of-ways and to pay the costs associated with the issuance of the 2013 Series Bonds. 
	$3,095,000 Utility System Revenue Bonds issued November 1, 2015 for the purpose of purchasing, constructing, acquiring, owning, operating, repairing, improving or extending any District works, improvements, facilities, plants, equipment and appliances with respect to the District's Waterworks and Sewer System, including the acquisition of land and right-of-ways and to pay the costs associated with the issuance of the 2015 Series Bonds. 

	H. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
	H. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
	Plans of deferred compensation described in IRC section 457 are available for certain state and local governments and non­governmental entities tax exempt under IRC 501 . Plans eligible under 457b allow employees of sponsoring organizations to defer income taxation on retirement savings into future years. 
	The District implemented a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan for its employees. Under Section 457b of the Internal Revenue Code, an employee may generally defer a maximum of pre-deferred taxable income of $18,000 per year. Effective January 1, 1997, the District may elect to make loans available to participants of the Plan. An employee becomes 100% vested after five years. 
	The employee may withdraw assets from his/her account either upon retirement, leaving employment or severe financial hardship. The employee must begin receiving benefit payments no later than April 1 of the calendar year end he/she reaches the age of 70 1/2 or the year in which he/she retires, if later. 
	Payments may be paid as follows: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Lump sum distribution 

	2. 
	2. 
	Periodic payments over a specified number of years 

	3. 
	3. 
	Periodic payments over the determined life expectancy 

	4. 
	4. 
	A periodic payment of a specified amount per month or year until the account is exhausted 

	5. 
	5. 
	Purchase a lifetime annuity 


	In the event of death, the designated beneficiary is eligible to withdraw the deferred compensation plan benefit. 
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	H. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN (continued) 
	The plan is administered by ICMA/RC Retirement Corporation ("RC"). RC is a not-for-profit, independent corporation founded by public sector employees in 1972 to provide retirement plans exclusively for state and local government employees. 
	The Plan summary is as follows: 
	The Plan summary is as follows: 
	The Plan summary is as follows: 
	FYE 3/31/2016 
	FYE 3/31/2017 

	Beginning Fund Balance, April 1 
	Beginning Fund Balance, April 1 
	$ 587,544 
	$ 636,445 

	Contributions 
	Contributions 
	63,223 
	22,414 

	Eamings/(Loss) 
	Eamings/(Loss) 
	(18,945) 
	23,678 

	Distributions & Fees 
	Distributions & Fees 
	(71 ,390) 
	(46,092) 

	Ending Fund Balance, March 31 
	Ending Fund Balance, March 31 
	$ 560,432 
	$ 636,445 



	I. HEALTH CARE COVERAGE 
	I. HEALTH CARE COVERAGE 
	During the year ended March 31, 2017, employees of the Distrct were covered by a health insurance plan. The District pays 100% per month per employee, and 50% of the cost for dependent coverage. Employees, at their option authorized payroll withholdings to pay contributions for dependent coverage. All contributions were paid to Blue Cross Blue Shield. The Plan is authorized by article 3.51-2, Texas Insurance Code and documented by contractual agreement. 

	J. RISK MANAGEMENT 
	J. RISK MANAGEMENT 
	The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage or destruction of assets, errors and om1ss1ons, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The District had general liability coverage at a cost that is considered to be economically justifiable by joining together with other governmental entities in the State as a member of the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool ("TML "). TML is a self-funded pool operating as a common risk management and insurance program. 
	The District estimates that the amount of actual or potential claim against it as of March 31, 2017 will not materially affect the financial condition of the District. Therefore, the accompanying financial statements do not contain a provision for any such claims. 

	K. LITIGATION 
	K. LITIGATION 
	The District is subject to certain legal proceedings in the normal course of operations. In the opinion of management, the aggregate liability, if any, with respect to potential legal actions will not materially adversely affect the District's financial position, results of operations, or cash flows. 

	L. ENGINEERING REPORT 
	L. ENGINEERING REPORT 
	There is no special provision of the bond resolutions regarding engineering reports. The engineer is available to review the operations and physical conditions of the system. 
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	M. WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICES 
	M. WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICES 
	Waterworks System 
	The District's utility system is comprised of two water treatment plants, water storage facilities and distribution lines and two wastewater treatment plants and related collection facilities. The District serves water and sewer customers within its boundaries and outside its boundaries in the areas designated in separate certificates of convenience and necessity issued by TCEQ. 
	The Districts source of raw water is Cedar Creek Reservoir pursuant to separate contracts with Tarrant Regional Water District ("TRWD") and the City of Trinidad, Texas. The contract with TRWD does not limit the amount of water the District may buy. The contract with the City of Trinidad, Texas is limited to 700 acre/feet per year but at a lesser cost. Raw water is pumped from Cedar Creek Reservoir directly to the plants with screening in place to prevent debris from entering the plants. 
	The District operates two conventional water treatment plants. The McKay Water Treatment Plant ("McKay WTP") provides water to customers in the southern portion of the District and the Brookshire Water Treatment Plant ("Brookshire WTP") services customers in the northern section. 
	McKay WTP, located off Hwy 198 just prior to entering the Town of Enchanted Oaks, has been in operation for approximately 18 years. The Mckay WTP has a water treatment capacity of 1.73 million gallons per day. Tow ground storage tanks and one elevated water tower provide a treated water storage capacity of 637,000 gallons. 
	Brookshire WTP, located off Welch Lane in Gun Barrel City, is more than 20 years old. Brookshire WTP has a water treatment capacity of 4.0 million gallons per day. Two ground storage tanks and one elevated water tower provide a treated water storage capacity of 1,570,000 gallons. 
	Wastewater System 
	The District operates two wastewater treatment plants ("WWTP"). The south WWTP is located along the east side of Hwy 198 just north of the entrance to the Town of Enchanted Oaks, and serves the southern area of the District. The north WWTP is located in an unincorporated area on Hammer Road, just off Welch Lane in Gun Barrel City and serves the District's northern sector. 
	The south WWTP is approximately 20 years old with a permitted capacity of 197,000 gallons per day or 0.197 million gallons per day as stated within the permit. Less than one-third of the plant's capacity is used daily. This WWTP sits on a 178-acre tract with 1.38 acres dedicated toward water irrigation from the plant. Treated water effluent from the plant is processed to a large holding pond and then utilized as irrigation source water. The residual sludge is processed for disposal to a sanitary landfill. 
	The District has contracted out cutting, bailing, and selling of hay for the plant's irrigated acreage. The District received $9,086 in hay sales during the current fiscal year. 
	The north WWTP was built in 1979 with a treatment capacity of 0.626 million gallons per day ("MGD") with a surge capacity of 
	1.3 MGD for a period not to exceed two hours. With upgrades over the years, the District is now permitted for a treatment capacity of 0.750 MGD which will satisfy District needs for approximately 10 years. The new permit imposes more challenges to the treatment process due to new and more stringent water quality discharge limits. The major portion of the latest upgrades was due to the need to construct a 1-MGD tertiary clarifier to treat and reduce phosphorous limits to a 1 part per million or less prior to
	Additional Services 
	The District collects water and sewer franchise fees for the City of Gun Barrel, Town of Enchanted Oaks, and Payne Springs. These monies are paid to the three entities once a year -City of Gun Barrel is paid in August of each year and Town of Enchanted Oaks and Paynes Springs are paid in January of each year. The District does not charge an administrative fee for this service. 
	EAST CEDAR CREEK FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017 


	N. CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS 
	N. CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS 
	The District has several active construction projects as of March 31 , 2017. The projects include water and sewer infrastructure improvements. These commitments are as follows: 
	Remaining 
	Remaining 
	Remaining 

	Project 
	Project 
	Spent to Date 
	Commitment 

	Lift station upgrades 
	Lift station upgrades 
	$ 189,466 
	$ 200,000 

	North side water infrastructure projects 
	North side water infrastructure projects 
	205,329 
	2,796,902 

	Tamarack sewer line relocation 
	Tamarack sewer line relocation 
	111,572 

	Accounting software upgrade 
	Accounting software upgrade 
	48,277 

	Manhole rehab 
	Manhole rehab 
	94,480 

	McKay WTP Backwash Valve Rep & Automation 
	McKay WTP Backwash Valve Rep & Automation 
	68,000 

	Brookshire WTP Faulty Meter, Actuator,& Filter Tank Monitors 
	Brookshire WTP Faulty Meter, Actuator,& Filter Tank Monitors 
	4,441 
	15,559 

	Total 
	Total 
	$ 653,565 
	$ 3,080,461 


	0. EXTRAORDINARY INCOME 
	Management chose to write off accounts payables that had accumulated over several years. The payables relate to items that originally were open invoices. Those items have a low probability of requiring payment and occurred over the course of several years. years. Therefore, management will write off amounts that do not reflect recent open invoices. 

	P. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
	P. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
	The District has evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after March 31, 2017 through July 11, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. During this period, there were no material subsequent events requiring disclosure. 











